

CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.12.00

Release Note

R20UT3965EJ0100 Rev.1.00 Dec 20, 2016

Thank you for using the CS+ integrated development environment.

This document describes the restrictions and points for caution. Read this document before using the product.

Contents

Chapter 1	1. Target Devices	3
Chapter 2	2. Operation Confirmation Conditions	9
Chapter 3	3. User's Manuals	10
Chapter 4	4. Uninstallation	11
Chapter 5	5. Changes	12
5.1	List of Changes	
5.2	Details of Changes	13
5.2.1	1 Addition of Supported devices	13
5.2.2	2 Removal of the note on Selection of the MTIOC3 pin for MTU3 in Multi-Function Timer F	ulse
Unit	3	13
5.2.3	3 Removal of the note on Low-speed on-chip oscillator (LOCO) when low power consump	tion
(LPC	C) is specified	13
5.2.4	4 Removal of the note on Sub-projects of CS+ and operation of multiple projects in the e ²	
	lio	13
5.2.5	5 Fixing the Problem of stops 12bit A/D converter process	14
Chapter 6	6. Points for Cautions	15
6.1	List of Caution	15
6.2	Details of Caution	16
6.2.1	1 USB functions	16
6.2.2	2 Low Power Consumption functions	16
6.2.3	3 SCI (Asynchronous Mode) functions	16
6.2.4	4 Processor mode	16
6.2.5	5 Extension code and multi-master of RIIC	16
626	6 Combination with the real-time OS for RX family	16

Chapter 7. Correction History	17
7.1 List of RENESAS TOOL NEWS	17
7.2 Details of RENESAS TOOL NEWS	19
7.2.1 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.140816/tn2	19
7.2.2 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.141216/tn2	19
7.2.3 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.150301/tn2	19
7.2.4 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.150516/tn1	20
7.2.5 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.150716/tn1	21
7.2.6 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.150807/tn3	21
7.2.7 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.150901/tn2	22
7.2.8 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.151101/tn4	22
7.2.9 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.151201/tn3	23
7.2.10 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.160216/tn4	23
7.2.11 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.R20TS0039EJ0100	24
7.2.12 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No. R20TS0087EJ0100	24

Chapter 1. Target Devices

Below is a list of devices supported by the Code Generator for RX110 V1.05.05.01				
PIN		Device name		
36pin	R5F5110HAxLM, R5F5110	R5F5110HAxLM, R5F5110JAxLM, R5F51101AxLM, R5F51103AxLM		
40pin	R5F5110HAxNF, R5F5110.	R5F5110HAxNF, R5F5110JAxNF, R5F51101AxNF, R5F51103AxNF		
48pin	R5F5110JAxFL, R5F5110JAxNE, R5F51101AxFL, R5F51101AxNE R5F51103AxFL, R5F51103AxNE, R5F51104AxFL ,R5F51104AxNE R5F51105AxFL, R5F51105AxNE			
64pin	R5F5110JAxFK, R5F5110JAxFM, R5F5110JAxLF R5F51101AxFK, R5F51101AxFM, R5F51101AxLF R5F51103AxFK, R5F51103AxFM, R5F51103AxLF R5F51104AxFK, R5F51104AxFM, R5F51104AxLF R5F51105AxFK, R5F51105AxFM, R5F51105AxLF			
The Code Generator for RX110 is based on the following documents.				
Ma	anual Name	Document Number		
RX110 Group User's Manual: Hardware		R01UH0421EJ0110		

Below is a list of devices supported by the Code Generator for RX111 V1.05.05.01			
PIN		Device name	
36pin	R5F5111JAxLM, R5F51111	IAxLM, R5F51113AxLM	
40pin	R5F5111JAxNF, R5F51111	AxNF, R5F51113AxNF	
48pin	R5F5111JAxFL, R5F5111JAxNE, R5F51111AxFL, R5F51111AxNE R5F51113AxFL, R5F51113AxNE, R5F51114AxFL, R5F51114AxNE R5F51115AxFL, R5F51115AxNE, R5F51116AxFL, R5F51116AxNE R5F51117AxFL, R5F51117AxNE, R5F51118AxFL, R5F51118AxNE		
64pin	R5F5111JAxFK, R5F5111JAxFM, R5F5111JAxLF R5F51111AxFK, R5F51111AxFM, R5F51111AxLF R5F51113AxFK, R5F51113AxFM, R5F51113AxLF R5F51114AxFK, R5F51114AxFM, R5F51114AxLF R5F51115AxFK, R5F51115AxFM, R5F51115AxLF R5F51116AxFK, R5F51116AxFM, R5F51116AxLF R5F51117AxFK, R5F51117AxFM, R5F51117AxLF R5F51118AxFK, R5F51118AxFM, R5F51118AxLF		
The Code Generator for RX111 is based on the following documents.			
Manual Name		Document Number	
RX111 Group User's Manual: Hardware		R01UH0365EJ0120	

Below is a list of devices supported by the Code Generator for RX113 V1.02.05.01				
PIN		Device name		
64pin	R5F51135AxLJ, R5F51136	R5F51135AxLJ, R5F51136AxLJ, R5F51137AxLJ, R5F51138AxLJ		
100pin	· ·	R5F51135AxFP, R5F51136AxFP, R5F51137AxFP, R5F51138AxFP R5F51135AxFM, R5F51136AxFM, R5F51137AxFM, R5F51138AxFM		
The Code Generator for RX113 is based on the following documents.				
Manual Name Document Number				
	RX113 Group : Manual: Hardware	R01UH0448EJ0100		

Below is a list of devices supported by the Code Generator for RX130 V1.00.03.02			
PIN	Device name		
48pin	R5F51303AxFL, R5F51305AxFL, R5F51303AxNE, R5F51305AxNE		
64pin	R5F51303AxFM, R5F51305AxFM, R5F51303AxFK, R5F51305AxFK		
80pin	R5F51303AxFN, R5F51305AxFN		
The Code Generator for RX130 is based on the following documents.			
Manual Name Document Number			
	130 Group anual: Hardware	R01UH0560EJ0100	

Below is a list of devices supported by the Code Generator for RX230, RX231 V1.00.04.01 RX230 Group			
PIN Device name			
48pin	R5F52305AxNE, R5F523	806AxNE, R5F52305AxFL, R5F52306AxFL	
64pin	R5F52305AxND, R5F523 R5F52305AxLF, R5F523	306AxND, R5F52305AxFM, R5F52306AxFM 306AxLF	
100pin	R5F52305AxLA, R5F523	06AxLA, R5F52305AxFP, R5F52306AxFP	
RX231 Group	•		
PIN		Device name	
48pin	R5F52315AxNE, R5F52316AxNE, R5F52317AxNE, R5F52318AxNE R5F52315CxNE, R5F52316CxNE, R5F52317BxNE, R5F52318BxNE R5F52315AxFL, R5F52316AxFL, R5F52317AxFL, R5F52318AxFL R5F52315CxFL, R5F52316CxFL, R5F52317BxFL, R5F52318BxFL		
64pin	R5F52315AxND, R5F52316AxND, R5F52317AxND, R5F52318AxND R5F52315CxND, R5F52316CxND, R5F52317BxND, R5F52318BxND R5F52315AxFM, R5F52316AxFM, R5F52317AxFM, R5F52318AxFM R5F52315CxFM, R5F52316CxFM, R5F52317BxFM, R5F52318BxFM R5F52315CxLF, R5F52316CxLF		
100pin	R5F52315AxLA, R5F52316AxLA, R5F52317AxLA, R5F52318AxLA R5F52315CxLA, R5F52316CxLA, R5F52317BxLA, R5F52318BxLA R5F52315AxFP, R5F52316AxFP, R5F52317AxFP, R5F52318AxFP R5F52315CxFP, R5F52316CxFP, R5F52317BxFP, R5F52318BxFP		
The Code Generator for RX230, RX231 is based on the following documents.			
Manual Name		Manual Name	
RX230 Group, RX231 Group User's Manual: Hardware		R01UH0496EJ0110	

Below is a list of devices supported by the Code Generator for RX23T V1.00.04.02			
PIN	Device name		
48pin	R5F523T3AxFL, R5F523T5AxFL		
52pin	R5F523T3AxFD, R5F523T5AxFD		
64pin	R5F523T3AxFM, R5F523T5AxFM		
The Code Generator for RX23T is based on the following documents.			
Manual Name Document Number			
RX: User's Ma	R01UH0520EJ0110		

Below is a list of devices supported by the Code Generator for RX24T V1.01.00.02			
PIN	Device name		
64pin	R5F524TAAxFM, R5F524T8AxFM		
80pin	R5F524T8AxFF, R5F524T8AxFN, R5F524TAAxFF, R5F524TAAxFN		
100pin	R5F524T8AxFP, R5F524TAAxFP		
The Code Generator for RX24T is based on the following documents.			
Manual Name Document Number			
	24T Group anual: Hardware	R01UH0576EJ0100	

Below is a list of devices supported by the Code Generator for RX64M V1.02.05.01			
PIN	Device name		
100pin	R5F56MFCxFP, R5F56MFCxLJ, R5F56MFDxFP, R5F56MFDxLJ R5F56MGCxFP, R5F56MGCxLJ, R5F56MGDxFP, R5F56MGDxLJ R5F56MJCxFP, R5F56MJCxLJ, R5F56MJDxFP, R5F56MJDxLJ R5F56MLCxFP, R5F56MLCxLJ, R5F56MLDxFP, R5F56MLDxLJ		
144/145pin	R5F56MFCxFB, R5F56MFCxLK, R5F56MFDxFB, R5F56MFDxLK R5F56MGCxFB, R5F56MGCxLK, R5F56MGDxFB, R5F56MGDxLK R5F56MJCxFB, R5F56MJCxLK, R5F56MJDxFB, R5F56MJDxLK R5F56MLCxFB, R5F56MLCxLK, R5F56MLDxFB, R5F56MLDxLK		
176/177pin	R5F56MFDxFC, R5F56MFDxBG, R5F56MFDxLC, R5F56MFCxFC R5F56MFCxBG, R5F56MFCxLC, R5F56MGDxFC, R5F56MGDxBG R5F56MGDxLC, R5F56MGCxFC, R5F56MGCxBG, R5F56MGCxLC R5F56MJDxFC, R5F56MJDxBG, R5F56MJDxLC, R5F56MJCxFC R5F56MJCxBG, R5F56MJCxLC, R5F56MLDxFC, R5F56MLDxBG R5F56MLDxLC, R5F56MLCxFC, R5F56MLCxBG, R5F56MLCxLC		
The Code Generator for RX64M is based on the following documents.			
Manual Name		Document Number	
RX64M Group User's Manual: Hardware		R01UH0377EJ0100	

Below is a list of devices supported by the Code Generator for RX65N, RX651 V1.00.01.01				
RX65N Group				
PIN		Device name		
100pin	R5F565N7AxLJ, R5F565N7 R5F565N4AxLJ, R5F565N4 R5F565N9AxFP, R5F565N R5F565N7AxFP, R5F565N	R5F565N9AxLJ, R5F565N9BxLJ, R5F565N9ExLJ, R5F565N9FxLJ R5F565N7AxLJ, R5F565N7BxLJ, R5F565N7ExLJ, R5F565N7FxLJ R5F565N4AxLJ, R5F565N4BxLJ, R5F565N4ExLJ, R5F565N4FxLJ R5F565N9AxFP, R5F565N9BxFP, R5F565N9ExFP, R5F565N9FxFP R5F565N7AxFP, R5F565N7BxFP, R5F565N7ExFP, R5F565N7FxFP R5F565N4AxFP, R5F565N4BxFP, R5F565N4ExFP, R5F565N4FxFP		
144pin	R5F565N7AxFB, R5F565N	R5F565N9AxFB, R5F565N9BxFB, R5F565N9ExFB, R5F565N9FxFB R5F565N7AxFB, R5F565N7BxFB, R5F565N7ExFB, R5F565N4AxFB, R5F565N4BxFB, R5F565N4ExFB, R5F565N4FxFB		
145pin	R5F565N7AxLK, R5F565N	R5F565N9AxLK, R5F565N9BxLK, R5F565N9ExLK, R5F565N9FxLK R5F565N7AxLK, R5F565N7BxLK, R5F565N7ExLK, R5F565N7FxLK R5F565N4AxLK, R5F565N4BxLK, R5F565N4ExLK, R5F565N4FxLK		
RX651 Group				
PIN		Device name		
100pin	R5F56517AxLJ, R5F56517 R5F56514AxLJ, R5F56514 R5F56519AxFP, R5F56519 R5F56517AxFP, R5F56517	R5F56519AxLJ, R5F56519BxLJ, R5F56519ExLJ, R5F56519FxLJ R5F56517AxLJ, R5F56517BxLJ, R5F56517ExLJ, R5F56517FxLJ R5F56514AxLJ, R5F56514BxLJ, R5F56514ExLJ, R5F56514FxLJ R5F56519AxFP, R5F56519BxFP, R5F56519ExFP, R5F56519FxFP R5F56517AxFP, R5F56517BxFP, R5F56517ExFP, R5F56517FxFP R5F56514AxFP, R5F56514BxFP, R5F56514ExFP, R5F56514FxFP		
144pin	R5F56517AxFB, R5F56517	R5F56519AxFB, R5F56519BxFB, R5F56519ExFB, R5F56519FxFB R5F56517AxFB, R5F56517BxFB, R5F56517ExFB, R5F56517FxFB R5F56514AxFB, R5F56514BxFB, R5F56514ExFB, R5F56514FxFB		
R5F56519AxLK, R5F56519BxLK, R5F56519ExLK, R5F56519FxLK 145pin R5F56517AxLK, R5F56517BxLK, R5F56517ExLK, R5F56517FxLK R5F56514AxLK, R5F56514BxLK, R5F56514ExLK, R5F56514FxLK				
The Code Generator for RX65N, RX651 is based on the following documents.				
N	Nanual Name	Document Number		
RX65N Group, RX651 Group User's Manual: Hardware		R01UH0590EJ0100		

Below is a list of devices supported by the Code Generator for RX71M V1.00.06.01			
PIN	Device name		
100pin	R5F571MFDxFP, R5F571MFCxLJ, R5F571MFDxFP, R5F571MFDxLJ R5F571MGDxFP, R5F571MGDxLJ, R5F571MGCxFP, R5F571MGCxLJ R5F571MJDxFP, R5F571MJDxLJ, R5F571MJCxFP, R5F571MJCxLJ R5F571MLDxFP, R5F571MLDxLJ, R5F571MLCxFP, R5F571MLCxLJ		
144/145pin	R5F571MFCxFB, R5F571MFCxLK, R5F571MFDxFB, R5F571MFDxLK R5F571MGCxFB, R5F571MGCxLK, R5F571MGDxFB, R5F571MGDxLK R5F571MJCxFB, R5F571MJCxLK, R5F571MJDxFB, R5F571MJDxLK R5F571MLCxFB, R5F571MLCxLK, R5F571MLDxFB, R5F571MLDxLK		
176/177/178pin	R5F571MFDxFC, R5F571MFDxBG, R5F571MFDxLC, R5F571MFCxFC, R5F571MFCxBG, R5F571MFCxLC, R5F571MGDxFC, R5F571MGDxBG, R5F571MGDxLC, R5F571MGCxFC, R5F571MGCxBG, R5F571MGCxLC, R5F571MJDxFC, R5F571MJDxBG, R5F571MJDxLC, R5F571MJCxFC, R5F571MJCxBG, R5F571MJCxLC, R5F571MLDxFC, R5F571MLDxBG, R5F571MLDxLC, R5F571MLCxFC, R5F571MLCxBG, R5F571MLCxLC		
The Code Generator for RX71M is based on the following documents.			
Manual Name		Document Number	
RX71M Group User's Manual: Hardware		R01UH0493EJ0100	

Chapter 2. Operation Confirmation Conditions

The sample code generated by this product has been run and confirmed under the conditions below,

Because of all the operation check is not done the combination of peripheral functions is enormous, all the operation check is not done.

When using this sample code with other Renesas MCUs, careful evaluation is recommended after making modifications to comply with the alternate MCU.

Item	Contents	Target devices
Integrated development environment	Renesas Electronics Corporation CS+ V5.00.00	RX110 group, RX111 group, RX113 group,
C compiler	Renesas Electronics Corporation RX Family C/C++ Compiler Package CC-RX V2.06.00	RX130 group, RX230 group, RX231 group, RX23T group, RX24T group, RX64M group, RX65N group, RX651 group RX71M group

Chapter 3. User's Manuals

Please read the following user's manuals together with this document.

Manual Name	Document Number
CS+ Code Generator Tool Integrated Development Environment User's Manual: RX API Reference [CS+ for CC]	R20UT3103EJ0130
CS+ Code Generator Tool Integrated Development Environment User's Manual: Peripheral Function Operation [CS+ for CC] [CS+ for CA,CX]	R20UT3104EJ0100
CS+ Code Generator Tool Integrated Development Environment User's Manual: Pin View [CS+ for CC] [CS+ for CA,CX]	R20UT3105EJ0100
CS+ V4.01.00 Integrated Development Environment User's Manual: Message [CS+ for CC]	R20UT3826EJ0100

Chapter 4. Uninstallation

There are two ways to uninstall this product.

- Use the integrated uninstaller from Renesas (uninstalls all CS+ components)
- Use the Windows uninstaller (only uninstalls this product only)

To use the Windows uninstaller, select "CS+ Code Generator for RX" from "Programs and Features" of the control panel.

Chapter 5. Changes

This chapter describes change to CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.12.00.

List of Changes 5.1

							Version *1						
No	Description	RX110	RX111	RX113	RX130	RX230, RX231	RX23T	RX24T	RX64M	RX65N, RX651	RX71M		
		V1.05.05.01	V1.05.05.01	V1.02.05.01	V1.00.03.02	V1.00.04.01	V1.00.04.02	V1.01.00.02	V1.02.05.01	V1.00.01.01	V1.00.06.01		
1	Addition of supported devices		/	/	/	/	/	0	/	/	/		
2	Removal of the note on Selection of the MTIOC3 pin for MTU3 in Multi-Function Timer Pulse Unit 3		/	/	/	/	/	/	0	/	0		
3	Removal of the note on Low-speed on-chip oscillator (LOCO) when low power consumption (LPC) is specified		/	/	/	/	/	/	0	0	0		
4	Removal of the note on Sub-projects of CS+ and operation of multiple projects in the e² studio		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
5	Fixing the Problem of stops A/D converter process		/	/	/	/	/	0	/	/	/		

O: Applicable, /: Not Applicable

Note 1: Version is described in the generated code.

5.2 Details of Changes

5.2.1 Addition of Supported devices

Support for the group below has been newly added.

· RX family: RX24T group

R5F524TAAxFM, R5F524T8AxFM

5.2.2 Removal of the note on Selection of the MTIOC3 pin for MTU3 in Multi-Function Timer Pulse Unit 3

The following caution was fixed.

- · Initialization code has an error when the following functions are selected for MTU3 in Multi-Function Timer Pulse Unit 3, and the MTIOC3D pin function is specified for P23. The error results in the P23 pin not being set for output.
 - Reset-synchronized PWM mode
 - Complementary PWM mode 1
 - Complementary PWM mode 2
 - Complementary PWM mode 3

5.2.3 Removal of the note on Low-speed on-chip oscillator (LOCO) when low power consumption (LPC) is specified

The following caution was fixed.

 Generated code has an error when low-speed operating mode 1 is specified with low power consumption (LPC) as the initial power control setting for operation. LPC thus cannot be used in this case.

5.2.4 Removal of the note on Sub-projects of CS+ and operation of multiple projects in the e² studio

The following caution was fixed.

· When a sub-project has been added to a project, an error occurs if the sub-project is removed from the project and the project is then saved.

5.2.5 Fixing the Problem of stops 12bit A/D converter process

The problems regarding the points below have been fixed.

Since the generated code have an error, when the 12-bit A/D converter is used in unit1 or unit2, the 12-bit A/D Converter (S12AD) cannot be stopped A/D converter process.

Correct the setting of A/D Control Register (ADCSR) of unit in the following function.

The function is "void R_S12AD1_Stop(void)" or "void R_S12AD2_Stop(void)" in the source file "r_cg_s12ad.c".

This modification is required every time code is generated.

Before modification:

```
void R_S12AD1_Stop(void)
{
    S12AD.ADCSR.BIT.ADST = 0U;

    IEN(S12AD1,S12ADI1) = 0U;
    IR(S12AD1,S12ADI1) = 0U;
}
```

After modification:

```
void R_S12AD1_Stop(void)
{
    S12AD1.ADCSR.BIT.ADST = 0U;

    IEN(S12AD1,S12ADI1) = 0U;
    IR(S12AD1,S12ADI1) = 0U;
}
```

Chapter 6. Points for Cautions

This chapter describes points for caution regarding the CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.12.00.

List of Caution 6.1

		version *1									
No.	Description		RX111	RX113	RX130	RX230, RX231	RX23T	RX24T	RX64M	RX65N, RX651	RX71M
		V1.05.05.01	V1.05.05.01	V1.02.05.01	V1.00.03.02	V1.00.04.01	V1.00.04.02	V1.01.00.02	V1.02.05.01	V1.00.01.01	V1.00.06.01
1	USB functions		0	0	/	0	/	/	0	0	0
2	Low Power Consumption functions		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
3	SCI (Asynchronous Mode) functions		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
4	Processor mode		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
5	Extension code and multi-master of RIIC		/	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
6	Combination with the real-time OS for RX family		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

o: Applicable, /: Not Applicable

Note 1: Version is described in the generated code.

6.2 Details of Caution

6.2.1 USB functions

The code generator is not supporting the USB functions.

6.2.2 Low Power Consumption functions

The code generator is not supporting the Low Power Consumption functions.

6.2.3 SCI (Asynchronous Mode) functions

The code generator is not supporting transfer rate clock input from the MTU or TMR.

6.2.4 Processor mode

The RX CPU has two processor modes; supervisor and user. The API driver functions may be assumed the operation by the CPU in supervisor mode.

More information on the processor modes can be found in the RX Family software manual.

6.2.5 Extension code and multi-master of RIIC

The code generator is not supporting the extension code, multi-master function of RIIC.

6.2.6 Combination with the real-time OS for RX family

The code generator can not use with the project for the real-time OS for RX family (RI600PX, RI600V4).



Chapter 7. Correction History

This section describes correction history of RENESAS TOOL NEWS.

7.1 List of RENESAS TOOL NEWS

Issue Date	Document No.	Description	Device Concerned	Fixed version		
Aug. 16, 2014	140816/tn2	With setting of the multi-function timer pulse unit (MTU) and 16-bit timer pulse unit (TPU)	RX111, RX64M	V1.06.00		
		1. Settings for clocks in the output code				
Dec. 16, 2014	141216/tn2	2. Bus settings	RX64M	V1.06.00		
		1. Multifunction Timer Pulse Unit 3	RX64M			
Mar 01, 2015	150301/tn2	2. Serial Communications Interface	RX111, RX113, RX64M, RX71M	V1.07.00		
		Code Generated for the Clock Generation Circuit(PLL Circuit Operation)	RX111, RX113			
		2. Bus Settings	RX64M, RX71M	V1.07.00		
May 16, 2015	150516/tn1	3. 16-bit Timer Pulse Unit (TPUa) and Multifunction Timer Pulse Unit 3 (MTU3a)	RX64M, RX71M			
		4. 12-bit A/D Converter (S12ADC)	RX64M, RX71M	V1.09.00		
		5. 12-bit D/A Converter (R12DA)	RX64M, RX71M	v 1.03.00		
	150716/tn1	1. Bus Settings	RX64M, RX71M			
Jul 16, 2015		Code Generated for the Clock Generation Circuit (HOCO Operation)	RX111, RX113	V1.09.00		
Aug.07.2015	150807/tn3	Complementary PWM mode setting of the MTU	RX230, RX231	V1.09.00		
2015/09/01	150901/tn2	Interrupts when the MTU is set for complementary PWM mode	RX110, RX111, RX113, RX23T, RX230, RX231	V1.09.00		
		Setting to permit or prohibit suspension of transfer in response to the reception of NACK over the I2C bus interface (RIIC)	RX110, RX111, RX113, RX23T, RX230, RX231, RX64M, RX71M	V1.10.00		
Nov. 01, 2015	5 151101/tn4	2. Settings for the output of RTCOUT from the real time clock (RTC)	RX110, RX111, RX113			
		Setting of the data transfer controller (DTC)	RX110, RX111, RX113, RX23T, RX230, RX231, RX64M, RX71M	V1.09.00		

Issue Date	Document No.	Description	Device Concerned	Fixed version	
Dec. 01, 2015	151201/tn3	Using the Multi-Function Pin Controller (MPC) to Select Functions of the PAn Pins	RX113	V1.09.00	
Feb. 16, 2016	160216/tn4	FIFO embedded Serial Communications Interface SCIFA10	RX64M, RX71M	V1.10.00	
Jun. 16, 2016	R20TS0039EJ 0100	Serial communications interface SCI6	RX231, RX230	V1.11.00	
		Selection of the MTIOC3 pin for MTU3 in Multi-Function Timer Pulse Unit 3	RX64M, RX71M	V1.12.00	
Nov. 01, 2016	R20TS0087EJ 0100	2. Low-speed on-chip oscillator (LOCO) when low power consumption (LPC) is specified	RX64M, RX65N, RX651, RX71M	V1.12.00	
		3. Sub-projects of CS+ and operation of multiple projects in the e ² studio	All groups	V1.12.00	

7.2 Details of RENESAS TOOL NEWS

7.2.1 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.140816/tn2

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.06.00.

· With setting of the multi-function timer pulse unit (MTU) and 16-bit timer pulse unit (TPU) (target: RX111 and RX64M groups)

In some cases, required code for setting the TGRC and TGRD registers is not output to the create function that is generated in response to setting up the multi-function timer pulse unit (MTU) or 16-bit timer pulse unit (TPU)

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below. https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2014/140816tn2_e.pdf

7.2.2 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.141216/tn2

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.06.00.

1. Settings for clocks in the output code (applicable products: RX64M group)

There is an error in the output code of the void R_CGC_Create(void) function, which is in the r_cg_cgc.c source file for clock settings. In writing a value to system clock control register 2 (SCKCR2), bit 0 is erroneously set to "0". The correct setting for bit 0 is "1".

2. Bus settings

(applicable products: RX64M group)

When setting a separate bus in the interface for bus area settings, the address latch signal (ALE) has to be enabled. The use of a separate bus was originally selectable regardless of the ALE setting.

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below. https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2014/141216tn2_e.pdf

7.2.3 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.150301/tn2

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.07.00.

Multifunction Timer Pulse Unit 3
 (Applicable products: RX64M group)

When the MTU3 is set with the following conditions, the code generated for port settings is not correct.

Setting "peripheral functions": Multifunction timer pulse unit 3

Applicable channel: MTU3Function setting: Normal mode



- TGRD3: Output compare register
- Output of MTIOC3D pin: PC4
- 2. Serial Communications Interface

(Applicable products: RX111, RX113, RX64M and RX71M groups)

- (1) When the SCI is set with the following conditions, the generated handler code will not be correct. In master reception, the data reception clock is generated for an extra byte. The extra received data are not stored at the designated address.
 - < Condition>

Setting "peripheral function": Serial Communications Interface

- Applicable channel: All
- Function setting: Simple I2C bus
- I2C interrupt mode select: Use the reception and transmission interrupts.
- (2) When a simple SPI bus is selected for the SCI, the generated code will not be correct. Reception does not proceed with the execution of the R_SCIn_Start(void) function following executing of the R_SCIn_Stop(void) function.

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below.

https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2015/150301tn2_e.pdf

7.2.4 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.150516/tn1

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.07.00 (Numbers 1, 2 and 3) and V1.09.00 (Numbers 4 and 5).

1. Code Generated for the Clock Generation Circuit (PLL Circuit Operation) (Applicable products: RX111 and RX113 groups)

When "Operation" is selected under "PLL circuit setting" on the "Clock Generator" page, the generated code has an error.

2. Bus Settings

(Applicable products: RX64M and RX71M groups)

An error is generated in the address output pins "A16-A23" when the following address output pin settings are made for the bus.

- (1) "P71" is selected as the CS1#output pin after checking "Use CS1" with the bus operation setting "Used".
- (2) After selecting "Normal mode" for TPU1 in the 16-bit timer pulse unit settings, "P14" is enabled and set as the TCLKA pin.
- (3) General registers TGRA1 and TGRB1 of TPU1 are set as "Output compare register", after which pins TIOCA1 and TIOCB1 are set to "output disabled".
- (4) The address output pin settings for the bus are made.
- 3. 16-bit Timer Pulse Unit (TPUa) and Multifunction Timer Pulse Unit 3 (MTU3a) (Applicable products: RX64M and RX71M groups)

A selection error is generated for the TIOCA1 pin of TPU1 of the 16-bit timer pulse unit when the following settings for the unit are made.



- (1) TPU1 of the 16-bit timer pulse unit is set to "Phase counting mode 1", a check mark is placed against "TCLKA pin", and "P14" is selected as the TCLKA pin.
- (2) The TIOCA1 and TIOCB1 pins of TPU1 are set to "Input capture at TPU0.TGRn input capture/compare match".
- (3) MTU0 of the Multifunction Timer Pulse Unit 3 is set to "Normal mode" and a check mark is placed against "MTCLKA pin".

4. 12-bit A/D Converter (S12ADC)

(Applicable products: RX64M and RX71M groups)

When the 12-bit A/D converter (S12ADC) is used in the group scan mode, an A/D conversion end interrupt or group B A/D conversion end interrupt will be generated immediately after the scan has started, if further scanning is started by calling the function void R_S12ADn_Start(void) after the function void R_S12ADn_Stop(void) has been executed.

5. 12-bit D/A Converter (R12DA)

(Applicable products: RX64M and RX71M groups)

The code output for the function void R_R12DAx_Start(void) has an error, so the output amplifier may not operate correctly in use with the 12-bit D/A converter (R12DA).

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below.

https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2015/150516tn1_e.pdf

7.2.5 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.150716/tn1

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.09.00.

1. Bus Settings

(Applicable MCUs: RX64M and RX71M groups)

An error will occur for A16, A17, A21, A22, A23 and code will not be generated after the external address bus signals A16 to A23 are set to PC0, PC1, P71, P72, P74, and PC5 to PC7 because PC2 to PC4 are used for peripheral functions other than address signals.

2. Code Generated for the Clock Generation Circuit (HOCO Operation)

(Applicable MCUs: RX111 and RX113 groups)

Generated code has an error when settings are for the high-speed on-chip oscillator (HOCO) to be used as the clock circuit. To set the high-speed on-chip oscillator for operation, set the high-speed on-chip oscillator control register (HOCOCR) after setting the high-speed on-chip oscillator wait control register (HOCOWTCR).

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below.

https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2015/150716tn1_e.pdf

7.2.6 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.150807/tn3

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.09.00.



 Complementary PWM mode setting of the MTU (Applicable products: RX230 and RX231 groups)

An error appears in the generated code when complementary PWM mode is selected for MTU3 of the multifunction timer pulse unit (MTU).

A build error occurs since an undefined symbol is used when the timer counter register (TCNT) of MTU3 is set in the function void R_MTU2_Create(void), which is in the r_cg_mtu2.c file.

The dead time is set in the timer counter register (TCNT) of MTU3.

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below.

https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2015/150807tn3_e.pdf

7.2.7 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.150901/tn2

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.09.00.

• Interrupts when the MTU is set for complementary PWM mode (Applicable products: RX23T, RX230, RX231, RX110, RX111, and RX113 groups)

The code output for the following functions is erroneous when the use of the multi-function timer pulse unit 3 of the RX23T group or the multi-function timer pulse unit 2 of other groups in complementary PWM mode is selected.

- RX23T group void R_MTU3_Create(void) function in the r_cg_mtu3.c source file
- Other than the RX23T group void R_MTU2_Create(void) function in the r_cg_mtu2.c source file

The code for setting the interrupt priority level of the following interrupts, which should be set up in the above functions, is not output, so they are not generated even if they are set as "enabled".

- Compare match interrupt (TGIA4)
- Compare match interrupt (TGIB4)
- Underflow interrupt (TCIV4)

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below.

https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2015/150901tn2 e.pdf

7.2.8 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.151101/tn4

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.09.00 (Numbers 3) and V1.10.00 (Numbers 1 and 2).

1. Setting to permit or prohibit suspension of transfer in response to the reception of NACK over the I2C bus interface (RIIC)

(Applicable products: RX71M, RX64M, RX23T, RX230, RX231, RX110, RX111, and RX113 groups)

When using the I2C bus interface (RIIC) in master or slave mode, permitting or prohibiting the suspension of transfer in response to negative-acknowledge (NACK) reception is not configured properly, due to errors in two symbol definitions in r_cg_riic.h.



2. Settings for the output of RTCOUT from the real time clock (RTC) (Applicable products: RX110, RX111, and RX113 groups)

Generated code has an error when the real-time clock (RTC) is used in binary counting mode and it is set up with the output of RTCOUT (a 1-Hz or 64-Hz clock) enabled. Due to an error in the assignment operator for RTC control register 2 (RCR2), the value is not set correctly.

3. Setting of the data transfer controller (DTC) (Applicable products: RX71M, RX64M, RX23T, RX230, RX231, and RX113 groups)

If you make settings for peripheral functions and handle projects with the following procedure, settings that have already been made for the data transfer controller (DTC) are returned to their initial states.

- (1) Set the DTC and close the project after saving it.
- (2) Open the project in (1) again, and set the peripheral function after opening the setting screen for the peripheral function other than DTC (e.g., an 8-bit timer).
- (3) Close the project after saving it.
- (4) Open the project which was set in steps (1) to (3) again.

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below. https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2015/151101tn4_e.pdf

7.2.9 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.151201/tn3

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.09.00.

Using the Multi-Function Pin Controller (MPC) to Select Functions of the PAn Pins (Applicable MCUs: RX113 group)

An error in handling of the pin function selection bits (PSEL [4:0]) of the PAn pin function control register (PAnPFS, n= 0 to 7) of the multi-function pin controller (MPC) means that the code for selecting the following peripheral functions does not select the correct functions.

Multifunction Timer Pulse Unit 2 (MTU2)
 MTU1 MTIOC1B pin
 MTU2 MTIOC2A pin, MTIOC2B pin

- 8-bit timer (TMR)

TMR0 external reset pin (TMRI0)

TMR3 external reset pin (TMCI3)

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below.

https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2015/151201tn3 e.pdf

7.2.10 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.160216/tn4

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.10.00.

FIFO embedded Serial Communications Interface SCIFA10 (Applicable MCUs: RX71M group (144 or more pins) and RX64M group (144 or more pins))

Settings to select the following pins for the RXD10 and TXD10 pin functions of the FIFO embedded Serial



Communications Interface SCIFA10 are impossible.

- Setting the P86 pin as RXD10
- Setting the P87 pin as TXD10

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below.

https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2016/160216tn4_e.pdf

7.2.11 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No.R20TS0039EJ0100

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.11.00.

FIFO embedded Serial Communications Interface SCIFA10 (Applicable MCUs: RX231 group (100-pin products) and RX230 group (100-pin products))

Since the generated code have an error when the clock input/output pin function for the SC16 serial communications interface is assigned to P34, communications will not proceed.

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below.

https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2016/r20ts0039ej0100_cstnno.pdf

7.2.12 RENESAS TOOL NEWS Document No. R20TS0087EJ0100

This issue has been corrected in CS+ Code Generator for RX V1.12.00.

1. Selection of the MTIOC3 pin for MTU3 in Multi-Function Timer Pulse Unit 3 (Applicable MCUs: RX64M and RX71M groups)

Initialization code has an error when the following functions are selected for MTU3 in Multi-Function Timer Pulse Unit 3, and the MTIOC3D pin function is specified for P23. The error results in the P23 pin not being set for output.

- Reset-synchronized PWM mode
- Complementary PWM mode 1
- Complementary PWM mode 2
- Complementary PWM mode 3
- 2. Low-speed on-chip oscillator (LOCO) when low power consumption (LPC) is specified (Applicable MCUs: RX64M, RX65N, RX651, and RX71M groups)

Generated code has an error when low-speed operating mode 1 is specified with low power consumption (LPC) as the initial power control setting for operation. LPC thus cannot be used in this case.

3. Sub-projects of CS+ and operation of multiple projects in the e2 studio (Applicable MCUs: All groups)

When a sub-project has been added to a project, an error occurs if the sub-project is removed from the project and the project is then saved.

For details of the problem, refer to the URL below.

https://www.renesas.com/doc/toolnews/eng/2016/r20ts0087ej0100-cstnno.pdf



Notice

- 1. Descriptions of circuits, software and other related information in this document are provided only to illustrate the operation of semiconductor products and application examples. You are fully responsible for the incorporation of these circuits, software, and information in the design of your equipment. Renesas Electronics assumes no responsibility for any losses incurred by you or third parties arising from the use of these circuits, software, or information
- 2. Renesas Electronics has used reasonable care in preparing the information included in this document, but Renesas Electronics does not warrant that such information is error free. Renesas Electronics assumes no liability whatsoever for any damages incurred by you resulting from errors in or omissions from the information included herein
- 3. Renesas Electronics does not assume any liability for infringement of patents, copyrights, or other intellectual property rights of third parties by or arising from the use of Renesas Electronics products or technical information described in this document. No license, express, implied or otherwise, is granted hereby under any patents, copyrights or other intellectual property rights of Renesas Electronics or
- 4. You should not alter, modify, copy, or otherwise misappropriate any Renesas Electronics product, whether in whole or in part. Renesas Electronics assumes no responsibility for any losses incurred by you or third parties arising from such alteration, modification, copy or otherwise misappropriation of Renesas Electronics product.
- 5. Renesas Electronics products are classified according to the following two quality grades: "Standard" and "High Quality". The recommended applications for each Renesas Electronics product depends on

"Standard": Computers; office equipment; communications equipment; test and measurement equipment; audio and visual equipment; home electronic appliances; machine tools; personal electronic

"High Quality": Transportation equipment (automobiles, trains, ships, etc.); traffic control systems; anti-disaster systems; anti-crime systems; and safety equipment etc.

Renesas Electronics products are neither intended nor authorized for use in products or systems that may pose a direct threat to human life or bodily injury (artificial life support devices or systems, surgical implantations etc.), or may cause serious property damages (nuclear reactor control systems, military equipment etc.). You must check the quality grade of each Renesas Electronics product before using it in a particular application. You may not use any Renesas Electronics product for any application for which it is not intended. Renesas Electronics shall not be in any way liable for any damages or losses incurred by you or third parties arising from the use of any Renesas Electronics product for which the product is not intended by Renesas Electronics.

- 6. You should use the Renesas Electronics products described in this document within the range specified by Renesas Electronics, especially with respect to the maximum rating, operating supply voltage range, movement power voltage range, heat radiation characteristics, installation and other product characteristics. Renesas Electronics shall have no liability for malfunctions or damages arising out of the use of Renesas Electronics products beyond such specified ranges
- 7. Although Renesas Electronics endeavors to improve the quality and reliability of its products, semiconductor products have specific characteristics such as the occurrence of failure at a certain rate and malfunctions under certain use conditions. Further, Renesas Electronics products are not subject to radiation resistance design. Please be sure to implement safety measures to guard them against the possibility of physical injury, and injury or damage caused by fire in the event of the failure of a Renesas Electronics product, such as safety design for hardware and software including but not limited to redundancy, fire control and malfunction prevention, appropriate treatment for aging degradation or any other appropriate measures. Because the evaluation of microcomputer software alone is very difficult, lease evaluate the safety of the final products or systems manufactured by you
- 8. Please contact a Renesas Electronics sales office for details as to environmental matters such as the environmental compatibility of each Renesas Electronics product. Please use Renesas Electronics products in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations that regulate the inclusion or use of controlled substances, including without limitation, the EU RoHS Directive. Renesas Electronics assumes no liability for damages or losses occurring as a result of your noncompliance with applicable laws and regulations.
- 9. Renesas Electronics products and technology may not be used for or incorporated into any products or systems whose manufacture, use, or sale is prohibited under any applicable domestic or foreign laws or regulations. You should not use Renesas Electronics products or technology described in this document for any purpose relating to military applications or use by the military, including but not limited to the development of weapons of mass destruction. When exporting the Renesas Electronics products or technology described in this document, you should comply with the applicable export control laws and regulations and follow the procedures required by such laws and regulations
- 10. It is the responsibility of the buyer or distributor of Renesas Electronics products, who distributes, disposes of, or otherwise places the product with a third party, to notify such third party in advance of the contents and conditions set forth in this document, Renesas Electronics assumes no responsibility for any losses incurred by you or third parties as a result of unauthorized use of Renesas Electronics
- 11. This document may not be reproduced or duplicated in any form, in whole or in part, without prior written consent of Renesas Electronics.
- 12. Please contact a Renesas Electronics sales office if you have any questions regarding the information contained in this document or Renesas Electronics products, or if you have any other inquiries
- (Note 1) "Renesas Electronics" as used in this document means Renesas Electronics Corporation and also includes its majority-owned subsidiaries.
- (Note 2) "Renesas Electronics product(s)" means any product developed or manufactured by or for Renesas Electronics



SALES OFFICES

Renesas Electronics Corporation

http://www.renesas.com

Refer to "http://www.renesas.com/" for the latest and detailed information.

Renesas Electronics America Inc. 2801 Scott Boulevard Santa Clara, CA 95050-2549, U.S.A. Tel: +1-408-588-6000, Fax: +1-408-588-6130

Renesas Electronics Canada Limited 9251 Yonge Street, Suite 8309 Richmond Hill, Ontario Canada L4C 9T3 Tel: +1-905-237-2004

Renesas Electronics Europe Limited

Dukes Meadow, Millboard Road, Bourne End, Buckinghamshire, SL8 5FH, U.K Tel: +44-1628-585-100, Fax: +44-1628-585-900

Renesas Electronics Europe GmbH

Arcadiastrasse 10, 40472 Düsseldorf, German Tel: +49-211-6503-0, Fax: +49-211-6503-1327

Renesas Electronics (China) Co., Ltd. Room 1709, Quantum Plaza. No.27 ZhiChunLu Haidian District, Beijing 100191, P.R.China Tel: +88-10-8235-1155, Fax: +88-10-8235-7679

Renesas Electronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Unit 301, Tower A, Central Towers, 555 Langao Road, Putuo District, Shanghai, P. R. China 200333
Tel: +86-21-2226-0888, Fax: +86-21-2226-0999

Renesas Electronics Hong Kong Limited

Treireads Electronics from Knotig Limited
Unit 1601-1611, 16/F., Tower 2, Grand Century Place, 193 Prince Edward Road West, Mongkok, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Tel: +852-2265-6688, Fax: +852 2886-9022

Renesas Electronics Taiwan Co., Ltd. 13F, No. 363, Fu Shing North Road, Taipei 10543, Taiwan Tel: +886-2-8175-9600, Fax: +886 2-8175-9670

Renesas Electronics Singapore Pte. Ltd. 80 Bendemeer Road, Unit #06-02 Hyllux Innovation Centre, Singapore 339949 Tel: +65-6213-0200, Fax: +65-6213-0300

1207, Block B, Menara Amcorp, Amcorp Trade Centre, No. 18, Jln Persiaran Barat, 46050 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia +60-3-7955-9390, Fax: +60-3-7955-9510 Renesas Electronics Malaysia Sdn.Bhd. Unit 1207, Block B. Menara Amcorp, Amco

Renesas Electronics India Pvt. Ltd. No.777C, 100 Feet Road, HAL II Stage, Indiranagar, Bangalore, India Tel: +91-80-67208700, Fax: +91-80-67208777

Renesas Electronics Korea Co., Ltd. 12F., 234 Teheran-ro, Gangnam-Gu, Seoul, 135-080, Korea Tel: +82-2-558-3737, Fax: +82-2-558-5141